
1

Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 October, 2020 3:35 PM

To: Ashley Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc: Karen Tan; Lim Gan Koon (Chris)

Subject: RE: Our Ref : D20004337MVQC FW: FIRE CASE / FW: Incident Involving Vehicle 

QX84E Insured with First Capital

Attachments: msa.pdf; MT00014602 is Approved (3.83 KB)

Dear Sir/Mdm, 
 
 
We refer to the above reference. 
 
Please find attached the necessary documents for survey. 
 
Kindly forward us your report by email only to Surveyor@msfirstcapital.com.sg within the next 14 days. 
 
Thank you. 

 

Best Regards, 
Harminder Kaur 

Motor Claims  
 
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd  
A Member of  Insurance Group 

 

36 Robinson Road, #16-01 City House,  Singapore 068877 | Tel: 6507 3848 | Fax: 6507 3849 |Reg. No. 195000106C  

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to 
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to 
whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in 
error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 

 

From: Summer Lee (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Monday, 26 October 2020 2:05 pm 

To: Lim Gan Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Cc: Serene Ler <Sereneler@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: Fire Case / FW: Incident Involving Vehicle QX84E Insured with First Capital 

 

 

Dear Chris, 

 

Noted with thanks. 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Summer Lee | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Lim Gan Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  

Sent: Monday, 26 October, 2020 2:04 PM 

To: Summer Lee (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 
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Cc: Serene Ler <Sereneler@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: Fire Case / FW: Incident Involving Vehicle QX84E Insured with First Capital 

 
Dear Summer, 

 

We are still awaiting for our insured to make the report. 

 

Earlier on, I had call & email to Bryan regarding this. 

 

As of now, is to investigation the cause of fire. 

 
Further info will be provided once our insured make the report. 

 

Regards 

 

Chris Lim 

Motor Claims Dept. 

 

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

error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-

mail. 

 

From: Summer Lee (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Monday, 26 October 2020 2:00 pm 

To: Lim Gan Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Subject: FW: Fire Case / FW: Incident Involving Vehicle QX84E Insured with First Capital 

 

Dear Chris, 

 

May I know this is OD case or TP case. 

 

Kindly provide the accident date. 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Summer Lee | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


